DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

T0: Greg Tatum

C: Diane Cappiello
Julia Vicidomini

From: Kim Conti w

Re: Board Agenda
Date: May 1, 2018
Approve Dr. Isabel Carotenuto to provide neurodevelopmental

evaluations at the rate of $450.00 per evaluation not to exceed $9,000
for the 2018-2019 school year. {Acct # 11-00-219-320-01-19)




Gingerbred Kidz, LLC
24 Heritage Drive
East Hanover, New Jersey 07936
973-884-3155

May 1, 2018

Director of Special Education Services
1231 Burnet Avenue
Union, New Jersey 07083

Dear Ms. Kim Conti:

My fee for a Neurodevelopmental evaluation will be $450.00 per child for the school
year commencing July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. I am willing to continue fo
come fo the respective school if if is more convenient for the parent, or if direct
observation of the student is likely to provide a more accurate and comprehensive
assessment.

Sincerely,

Isabel DeTrizio Carotenuto, M.D., F.AAP.
Newrodevelopmental Pediatrician




